

From: Joel Dorfman
To: Glenda Jackson; M. Ellen Poteat
Date: 6/20/01 4:40PM
Subject: Fwd. Re. PBMR TACs

The attached email illustrates another issue for the proposed meeting between OCFO and RES regarding the PBMR work. The recent SECY paper on PBMR implies that NRR and NMSS staff may also be working with RES on the PBMR project.

My view is that RES has the lead in collecting and reporting to OCFO all hours which may be reimbursable to DOE. If our time reporting systems are not integrated, then I envision RES collecting reports from NRR and NMSS and manually consolidating the numbers.

I recall that the purpose of meeting with RES is to clarify what activities would be billable as Part 170 fees to Exelon and what activities would be billable to the DOE reimbursable agreement. The discussion would also need to address NRR and NMSS activities

Has the meeting been scheduled yet?

CC: Sandi Park

B/17